230 N.E. 94th Street

Architectural plans dated 1946
Certificate of Occupancy dated 1952

Built for Mr. J.A. Hundeford who owned the house until 1955
Next owner was Mrs. Ilah Sexton who owned the house until at least 1987.

Architect: Wahl Snyder.
Offices at: 1085 79th Street and 6441 Biscayne Blvd.

Contractor: John Ritter

CBS construction; concrete foundation; tile and gravel roof.
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